
                                                    T10/99-307r0
From: Frank Rutherford <rutherf@concentric.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 1999 1:19 PM
To: ddonovan@itic.org
Subject: MMC-2 "CUE"

Deborah:
 
After reviewing the NCITS 333:19x draft proposed for "SCSI
Multimedia Command -2 (MMC-2) I have a comment, maybe a question, 
on implementing the "CUE" command.
 
It appears that when the "CUE" sheet data form id CD-ROM XA, 
CD-1, that the only way to determine if Form 1 or Form 2 is to 
extract this information from the sub header.  Is there a reason 
Data Form cannot specify Form type also?
 
Thks,
 
Frank Rutherford
RUTHERFORD ENGINEERING
4321 Regent Drive
Santa Ana, CA 92704
(714)775-7198
rutherf@concentric.net


